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Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD

From: Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 3:29 PM
To: ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Subject: RE: [FWD: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H]

Good afternoon Ryan, 
 
Per our conversation this afternoon, full horizontal and vertical delineation must be demonstrated prior to requesting an 
variance and/or deferment to leave impacted soil in place. Once full delineation is achieved,  Ameradev Operating may 
submit a written request for an variance or/or deferment. As well, please ensure to utilize method 8021 not Texas 1005. 
 
Please let me know if you should have any further questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Vanessa Fields  
Environmental Specialist 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410 
(505)334‐6178 ext 119 
Cell: (505) 419‐0463 
vanessa.fields@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 
From: ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 2:13 PM 
To: Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD <Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us>; EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐
District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [FWD: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 ‐ Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H] 
 

Good Afternoon Vanessa, 
 
Attached is the requested delineation material for review. Please let me know if you will require any other 
information. 
 
Thank you, 
  
Ryan Millunzi 
Microbiologist 
REX, LLC 
ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com 
Cell: (432) 270-7769 
Office: (432) 606-5001 
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-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: [FWD: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 
111H] 
From: "Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD" <Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us> 
Date: Mon, March 11, 2019 2:05 pm 
To: "ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com" <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com>, 
EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us> 

Good afternoon Ryan, 
  
Could you provide the delineation material for a review? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Vanessa Fields  
Environmental Specialist 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410 
(505)334-6178 ext 119 
Cell: (505) 419-0463 
vanessa.fields@state.nm.us 
  
  
  
From: ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 2:07 PM 
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [FWD: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H] 
  
To whom it may concern, 
  
Looking for how to proceed in this matter.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Ryan Millunzi 
Microbiologist 
REX, LLC 
ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com 
Cell: (432) 270-7769 
Office: (432) 606-5001 
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H 
From: <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com> 
Date: Thu, March 07, 2019 1:59 pm 
To: "Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD" <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us> 
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Good Afternoon Christina, 
  
I was hoping to have a quick phone call with you regarding the analytical results from our 
delineation below. Unfortunately, we ran into tool refusal between 12 ft and 14 ft at the three 
locations within the spill area and we're not able to safely sample any deeper.  
  
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
From: "Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD" <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us> 
Date: Fri, January 18, 2019 10:57 am 
To: "ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com" <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com> 

Mr. Millunzi, 
  
NMOCD approves the proposed sample locations for 1RP-5200.  
  
Thanks, 
Christina Hernandez 
EMNRD-OCD  
Environmental Specialist 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
575-393-6161 ext. 111 
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us 
  
  
  
From: ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:13 AM 
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Zachary Boyd <zboyd@ameredev.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H 
  

Good Afternoon Christina, 
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I would just like to follow up with our phone conversation yesterday morning in order to get your 
approval for the attached diagram of our proposed sample locations. Please confirm OCD's 
approval of these locations. Upon your approval, we will schedule to get on location and complete
delineation.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Ryan Millunzi 
Microbiologist 
REX, LLC 
ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com 
Cell: (936) 648-7549 
Office: (432) 606-5001 
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H 
From: <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com> 
Date: Wed, January 16, 2019 1:48 pm 
To: christina.hernandez@state.nm.us 
Cc: "Zachary Boyd" <zboyd@ameredev.com> 
 
 
 

Good Afternoon Christina, 
  
Would you happen to be available for a quick phone call regarding the following incident? 

5200  9/24/2018 A  Ameredev  Azalea Central tank battery  30‐025‐44104  26S‐36E‐28D 

We are attempting to complete the full delineation and would like your input on the locations of o
soil borings. Please see the attached PDF file for our proposed locations.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Ryan Millunzi 
Microbiologist 
REX, LLC 
ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com 
Cell: (936) 648-7549 
Office: (432) 606-5001 
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